Abdul Rehman

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 23 September 2024 11:17

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Amit Tiwari
Subject: RE: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement
Attachments: Cold Storage Offer TFS - Viviana Mall Thane...pdf
Dear Abdul,

Greeting from Blue Star Team!!

Based on the specification shared below.

Please find attached offer for Cold Room for - Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room
Please feel free to reach us.

Regards
Chirayu Adi
Deputy Manager - Key Accounts Cold Storage Division

Blue Star Limited
Blue Star House, 9A, Ghatkopar, Link Road,
Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400 072

Tel: +91 22 6668 4000 Extn: 4166
Mob: +91 9898126773
www.bluestarindia.com

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 20 September 2024 11:48

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Amit Tiwari

Subject: RE: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **
1



Dear partners,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below.

Walk In Chiller - 4225x1550x1300 [4225x1550x2100 | Bluestar/Renac| |1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 18 September 2024 13:46

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement

Dear partners,

Please find below corrected details.

Walk In Chiller - 4225x1550x1300 [4225x1550x2100 | Bluestar/Renac| (1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 18 September 2024 13:03

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>
Subject: Thane Vivianna Mall - Cold Room requirement

Dear Partners,
We are coming up with Copper Chimney outlet at Viviana Mall Thane.

Request you to kindly share the quote for below.



Walk In Chiller - 4225x1550x1300

4225x1550x1300

Bluestar/Renac

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




